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VIA EMAIL 

March 21, 2023 

Christopher C. O’Hara, Esq. 

General Counsel 

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. 

2750 Monroe Boulevard  

Audubon, Pennsylvania 19403  

Re:  Liaison Committee Meetings 

Dear Chris: 

This letter is to notify PJM of the Market Monitor’s objection to the exclusion of the Market 

Monitor from meetings of the Liaison Committee (LC). The Market Monitor has determined that 

its participation in LC meetings is appropriate and necessary for it to perform its functions. The 

Market Monitor requests that PJM allow the Market Monitor to register for and participate in LC 

meetings, and in any other stakeholder committee meetings. 

The PJM Market Monitoring Plan (Plan), OATT Attachment M § IV.G, provides: 

The Market Monitoring Unit may, as it deems appropriate or necessary to perform 

its functions under this Plan, participate (consistent with the rules applicable to all 

PJM stakeholders) in stakeholder working groups, committees or other PJM 

stakeholder processes. 

This language is repeated in PJM Manual 34, Section 4.3, at 22. 

The scope of meetings that the Market Monitor may participate in is stated broadly to include all 

“stakeholder working groups, committees or other PJM stakeholder processes.” The type of 

meeting is not limited to committees or to any particular type of committee. Excluding the Market 

Monitor violates the Tariff. Language in the committee charters excluding the Market Monitor 

does not overcome tariff rules and is unenforceable. Such language constitutes evidence of a 

violation. 

The Market Monitor is preparing to file a complaint with the Commission. The LC is scheduled 

to meet on April 4. The Market Monitor seeks to register and participate in this meeting.  
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Please let us know as soon as possible whether PJM will remove the barriers to Market Monitor 

registration and participation in the LC, or whether a conference call to discuss the issue would 

be useful. 

Regards, 

 
Jeffrey W. Mayes 

General Counsel 

 

(610) 271-8053 

jeffrey.mayes@monitoringanalytics.com 
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